460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

MEMORANDUM
TO: Docket File 09-00126
FROM: Pat Murphy o

Utilities Division
DATE: . February4, 2010

SUBJECT: Chattanooga Gas Company Actual Gas Cost Adjustment for the Twelve Months
Ended June 30, 2009 — Further extension to April 12, 2010.

The six-month deadline for the completion and approval of the TRA Staff’s audit of the above
captioned docket was recently extended one month to March 29, 2010 by mutual consent of the
Staff and the Company. Since this deadline falls between two Authority Conferences, Staff
contacted Archie Hickerson at the Company to request a further two week extension to the next
Authority Conference, scheduled for April 12, 2010. The Company has agreed to the request.

C: Darlene Standley
David Foster
Archie Hickerson (via email)
Amanda Hwang (via email)
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